
 
 

11 December 2014 Official Information Request No. 9000132756 
 (Please quote this in any correspondence) 

 
Ms Grace Haden 
 
By email: fyi-request-2199-88517a4d@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
 
 
Dear Ms Haden 
 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 
Re: Wind up of Waitakere Enterprise Trust 

 
I refer to your email, which we received on 25 November 2014, requesting information about 
the wind up of the Waitakere Enterprise Trust Board. 
 
On 1 November 2010 the Local Government (Tamaki Makaurau Reorganisation) Act 2009 
dissolved the Waitakere Enterprise Trust Board and vested its assets and liabilities in the 
Council Controlled Organisation, Auckland Tourism, Events and Economic Development Ltd. 
 
The final audited accounts for Waitakere Enterprise Trust Board confirmed that as at 31 
October 2010 the Trust Board had total assets of $284,863, total liabilities of $161,997 
resulting in net assets of $122,866. The $122,866 was transferred to Auckland Tourism, 
Events and Economic Development Ltd. 
 
I trust that this answers you request and if you have any further queries please contact me 
on 09 301 0101, quoting Official Information Request No. 9000132756. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
James Stephens 
Information Advisor 
AKLC Electoral Office/Public Info Unit 
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